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From: Friedman, Adam H.

Sent: Wednesday, August 1"4, 2019 7 :22 PM

To : La n ce M i I le r < l"¿r n cqÌ, M l!l1i¡@.$!g,Ê di¡ q. ççlll >; 'Adam Meislik' <arrrelElìl<lrÐ force 1 [J fi¿ rf ne*rs, co Scott D. Kaufman
<ì!a$.L@:¡!i!êU!ê1111.R1¡:o$>; Paul L. Kessler <plSgtålËI_@bf$ïQlsqüËq!t€S-:1t-et>

Cc: Alan J. Friedman <afrledrnarrl&shlrll p.cor11>

Subject: Re: Expense Payment Agreement

Lance/Adam M.

I am advised the company has reached definitive terms with another buyer. As we believe we can offer the
highest and best proposal, please send me the term sheet or agreement. We will quickly respond with a proposal
we belicve will bc far superior and the company can be sure it will maximize value for all stakeholders.

Thanks

Original message
From: Lancc Miller <tr.ancc. h,f ì II or(?i.su ga rfi ¡ra, conr)
DaIo7124119 7:14 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Fricdman, Adam H." <Aftlc*dry¿g(ßnl,ùp¡þty¡¡Up>, 'Adam Meislik' <A$g:¡ltklSjlg¡çp*Llftt_ür1Çr$.gJìlt>,
"Scott D. Kaufman" <-Lc,-ql.1"kft)lL1"ll¡¡¡"Cdt&tlJ¿q¡rl>, "Paul L. Kessler" <¡2kg.sslg¡@þçUlqXçCttp¡êlt_Lqs.¡ef>

Cc : "Alan J. Friedman" <a1'ì'i crll r r¿rn(ii)shbl ln. cont>
Subjcct: RE: Expense Payment Agreement

Hi Adam,

Signed copy attached. Please countersign and send back. We are looking forward to digging in together!

Best,

lr'.Nt)trì []:. f\,11t I ilF.
(ìr:r tori-ll Cor,¡trs;el
lìvgi-lrfirrü l A i.uxuly Canr.ly flor.rtir,¡ue

ü I iì55.7í:14.21i34 exi. 'îíl$
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t ¡tiçc,Mi llp-r@Slsadìnê.qal!"

Vi:;it $"-ugq¡f1ng

[::r-r]iow us : ((,r)sr r17a rlini:

' Vl,/r.¡rld's l.l0 Mos;t f nncivati'.¡e üom¡ranies 201 l]" -- [-ast Cornpany

From: Friedman, Adam H. <Al r irrlrlranúÐolslrnll¡w.cum>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24,20L9 8:22 AM
To:'Adam Meislik'<:ì;l:S:tt!!f@.Lg_içç,l0g.y_!ilrla,!Q1¡>i Scott D, Kaufman <S"ç_gt_t"kß_LtlþifqgpL!gj.-ço¡n>; Paul L. Kessler
< l¡-k s $js !-Cljl{$!slçp.f r gè r,Ìi e-s."[c! >

Cc: Lance Miller <Lant_e,Millç.t-@¡.USa1f!¡-i1,c9.¡¡>; Alan J, Friedman <p-{tjgq!}¡;}l:t@qh.þ_llp,çpt1>

Subject: RE: Expense Payment Agreement

Adam, tha¡rl<s for sending, Our conrments are attached" l".ook forwarcl to moving forwarcl,

åTest, Adam

Å"q:üam å"t. F n{ec*ntæ m

ffiü_sþ4Aru
ût.SilAN I{ì{,¡h4f Vr¡OLOSKY !..[.l}
'1Ìì¿S ,4.v{:$rre l:t tlre Anrericas

{Íiåltrarlûê is o¡r S4llt $treai betv¡¿er¡r $åxth end $eve¡tt['r Avenues]
ð.$*w York. $ìY 1fi$î$
üire4:(: 2 tr 2.,1{i1.2;Tt S

l1¿lcsi¡¡if ¿:l ? tr 2.45'1.2222
f:;i'rì;ììì:&fl f"ie_dm.Ê$@g-l5.bê-tÈêIv,9.pm"
Wei: : gr¡ryg.q¡l gt¡an law-ç9¡1

From : Ada m Me isli k [mO"lls,iu¡.eSl!_<1slr rgCl_{},¡g_f-1itg¡t{cr ü!l
Sent: Tuesday, July 23,2019 L2:45 AM
To: Scott D. Kaufman <içq.Ui!@itill4lfçgËfl4L.-ç--ú¡r_>; Paul L. Kessler <p!çffþf@_þfflp_hp¡31r¡"Ulgq,.!e!>; Friedman, Adam H.

<Al:rie cjnlan {¿ìt.:[s lra n Iaw.r:on1>

Cc: Lance E. Miller <l¡nce .nrillcrft)s ugarfina.com> Alan J, F riedman <afried nr¿n {rùs h l.rllp, com>
Subject: Expense Payment Agreement

Please see attached.

This message is for the named person's use onl-y. It may contain confidential, proprietal:y or
legally privileged informat-ion. No confj,dentiality or privileqe is waived or lost by any
mistransmission. If you receive thls message in error, pl.ease j.mmediat.ely delete it and a-ll
copies of it from your sysLern, desl-roy any hard copies of it and notify t.he sender. You must
not, di.rectly or indirectly, use/ disclose, di,stribut-e, print, or copy any part of this
messaqe if you are not the intended recipient. Force 10 Partners and each of its
subsidiaries each reser.ve l-he right to monitor af-L e-mail. communications through its
networks.
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